
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-88s9

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, May 20th, 2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CATL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ATLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes - April 75,2024
Vouchers -April 10 thru May 74,2024
Treasurer Report - April 2024
Payroll Summary - April 18, May 2, 5 and 76,2024

DISCUSSION ITEM:
Stibnite Advisory Council - John Sommerwerck

WCMEDC - Lindsey Harris/Dylan Martin
Valley Countywide EMS District - Amanda Keaveny

lll-A Annual Report (2022-2023)

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):
AB 24-73 Annual Audit Presentation - Zwygart John & Associates, pLLC

AB 24-74 Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law for 2024-RZ- I and 2024_pp_l
o A rezone including the termination of Development Agreement recorded as Instrument

Number 306614 and termination of Amendment to Development Agreement recorded as
Instrument Number 323886, and implementation of a ne*.Development Agreement and a
Preliminary Plat to include a mix orsingle-lam y homes, to\.\rhomes, apartments,
commercial lots, and open space for Mountain Meadows Ranch South. The property is
currently owned by Donnelly 270.LLC, member craig Groves. and the applications are
represented by Bonnie Layton with NV5. The property is approximately 46-acres and is

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit
comments to three (3) minutes. The City Councilwill not take any action or make any comments. To request
Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.



CITY OF OONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
ctw couNclL

MEETING
Monday, May 20th, 2o24, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

located on the north side of Roseberry Road approximately l/4 -mile west ol State

Highway 55.

AB 24-15 Professional Services & Consulting Agreement Valley County - Weed Control

AB 24-16 Airport Gate Northwest Corner - Howard Nau

AB 24-71 Parks & Recreation - Riding Lawnmower and Trailer Purchase

AB 24-78 Agreement for Planning Services - Land Consultants, lnc

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859. at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



a
H

aoNNEL(i CITY COUNCIL
Monday, April 15th, 2O24, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Council er Minshall, Councilmember

Henggeler, Councilmember Spade and Clerk Clemens pre

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv DavenDo rt. 2nd bv HeneEeler to a the conse nt agend ritten. No further

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes), de (yes). on ca rried

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public co

Joel Ocku nzzi, Commi idate d

Tom Rein ha rdt, Don ter, ope ril 79, 20 4. Days and hours will be

Frid ay-Su n day 8am to 6 e l-tt to ys a week.

DISCU

PUBTIC

(ACflO

a

April 15. 2024
Cit] Council Mecting Minutcs

NI sRa uth 2O24-RZ-7 and 2024-PP-1

City Cou zone including the termination of Development Agreement

recorded as ber 306614 and termination of Amendment to

Development re co rded as lnstrument Number 323886, and implementation

of a new Devel opm Agreement and a Preliminary Plat to include a mix of single-

family homes, townhomes, apartments, commercial lots, and open space for Mountain

Meadows Ranch South. The property is currently owned by Donnelly 27O, LLC, member

Craig Groves, and the applications are represented by Bonnie Layton with NV5. The

ed ica I

an

ounta in lvle

G

consider

me

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

I



a
-oo NNEL(; CITY COUNCIL

Monday, April 15th, 2O24, at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES
CITY OF DONNETLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

a

a

property is approximately 46-acres and is located on the north side of Roseberry Road

approximately 1-/4 -mile west of State Highway 55.

. Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:10 p.m.

o Overview given by Mark Butler, Land Consultants, lnc (staff) - rezoning, preliminary plat
(basic lot layout), eliminate previous development ag re ents

Rob Pair, Crestline, McCall, engineering staff for ap

Bonnie Layton, representative for applicant - Mi Development. Requesting
rezone and preliminary plat approval. Rezone al Commercial , R8, Public Use

and Open Space. Total acres 45.73 - com 6.4 entia I 23.1.7, open space

8.13. Pathways - West Roseberry throu elopment n nect to regional
pathway system

Staff Report, Mark Butler, Land Consu

comprehensive plan.
lnc. Ana lysis: relat rinciples of

o Development Agree
. Agreement s e right o er to develop the Property subject

in Development Agreement

m tna

April 15.2024
Cit) Council Mecting Minutes

to the conditio
. Conce pt Plan

Ci

on

tions s

Open S

ild ings en oors and un its

udy to pleted

ent and liance of Ordinance 174 "Water Supply"

tn ed findings must be complied with
ly cond it m City Engineer

r, easement to City

hw west side of pro.ject

ewal nstructed on West Roseberry abutting the site
of Design Review applications, pedestrian connections shall

connecting commercial buildrngs to street sidewalks

site plans, landscape plans, and conceptual elevation details

f

are ject to submittal of Design Review applications
. No written comments received.
o Mayor Dorris asked for public comment.

o Proponents - no comments received.

o Undecided - Callie Smith, happy to see project, prioritize phases with housing

needs before commercial.

2

ffic i mp
wled

70'



clTY couNclt
Monday, April 15th, 2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

o Opponents - no comments received.
. Craig Groves, Developer, Commercial will be Flex Space, high demand for storage units,

residential currently expensive to build in Valley County.
. Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 7:03 p.m.

o Councildeliberations
Motion bv Minshall. 2nd bv Hensgeler to approve 2024-RZ- 024-PP-1 with the conditions

ttowo rk with City of Donnellyprovided in the staff report, adding Site Specific No.

and Valley County Pathways to finalize pathway. No

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes) Motion

STAFF REPORT

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Daven adjourn m

(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler ( e (yes). M

Adjourned at 7:21p.m.
ATTEST: Lori Clemens,

April 15. 2024
Cit) Council Mceting Minutes

ussion, Davenport (yes),

her d iscuss avenport

8-
fu

ried.r

k

J

,l



05 /\1/21
11:39:42

cttt ot Do{llltt v
chl! D.tri1. trr Po.t.d D!t.

For cl.ra tt6 O1/Lo/21 to 05/11/24

1ol 6

ct%r !p.nt .rF.ditu!.

L1n I
v.ndo! l/!..D/

Irvoi@ l/Inw D.t./D..cription PO I Fad org Acct obj.ct Proj lccout

6475 150rl5s 352 I CORTTEF,S COLaUNTCTTTON a,095.a5

19 99

Olfi6 CqrtG. tt p.ilr/Stor.qa tt.n.fGt
x.r coqqt.! (cl.tk)

a267 O1/LA /21 c<.put.r R.prir./sto!.9!
37a3 05/09/2t CI.rL cqrut.r
3113 Or/O1 /21 rroubt..hootirg

L,3t2 .71

2, 658.09
115. O0

1,095.86

10

10

10

11100

41100

{1100

613

700

613

10100

10100

10100

1

2

3

6/171 -99291t 1?0 IDOBE SrstEalt tNC

1 2?58518832 05/08/2r s.*ic.

rotat foi v.n.Lor

Tot.l fo! vendor

Tot.I foi V.ndo!

19.99
19.99

10 41100 620

10

10

1o

51 43400 560

43100 560

10 al10o 3{1

10190

10100

10100

10100

6451 -992848 6 rxr,zora

sq?!i..
1 a100218 04115/21 cqry PrE-t
2 lOzAZ3a Oalll/za c..Dxt
3 6573a56 O1/22/2a tor,L.t P.p€!-Pr!t.

Iot.I lor v.ndor

52.99

87 .97
165.54

305.60

41100

a1100

aa100

505

605

,t 51

10190

10190

10190

306.60

54. OO

54.00

55.00

662.50

55.00
109_00

5a53 150265 8 AXAI,YTICI! TTBORATORTES, ltlc
RoutinG t..tinE

1 2{01910 03/30/2a Routine r..ting

6{?6 150a6S 8 tNALtaIC L IADORIIORM, INC

Rostin t.rting
| 240272A 0al30/2a Routl.n. Lrting 51

61152 150275 21' TRDORRI GROITP

City Enqin .r lalns

2 160057-36 0al08/2{ rics R.vi€t
Iot.l for V.n&!

662.50
662.50



05/1a/2a
11: 39: a2

CITI Oi DOTtrIEII,I

e1.i! D.t.t1. by Port.d D.t.
to. claLrr Ct6 O(ILO/2a to Osl\a/2a

2orG
tP100v

Ov.! .F.t .{aditur.

v6&r l/r@/
I^Eie */Inv D.t./D..crit tion PO I t\rnd O.9 acct dbj.ct Proj

6a55 150285

BilIlnE
1 2{0a-1933.,
2 210a-19101

3 2a0a-19437
{ 2404-19?1{
5 2a0il-19858

o1/os/21
oa/11/21
o1/12/2a
o1/21/21
oa/30/24

a8. ?5

11.15
a.19

?5.73

138.43
219.06

10

10

10

10

10

455

505

r55
451

460

257 CTSCADE lt XD!{ARE 279.05

r?9 0o

120.66

251.00

315.00

315.00

375.00

65.00

43010

41100

r3010
44100

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6a12 -t92g6B 29 Crrt Ot OONI|LI,I - EttR
utlliti..

L 2O21-O1 01/30/21 2a9 N ir codr.t t-r.
2 2O2r.O4 Oa/3O/2a 31O rl ll.in strut

Tol.1 !o! V.D&.

a30.00
49.o0

a?9.00

aa300

44300

415

aL5

10100

10100

tot.L !o! v.hdo!

Tot.1 for v.ndor

10

10

1o

10

1o

51

10

6a5a 150295 2aO CONSOLTDATED ET.ECTRTC T

1 la3A-10319 02/21/24 stxat LiLElrt.
2 aa38-10337 O3/OA/24 DDC

588.85
131.81.

t3010
44300

a5 'l
432

10100

10100

6a7? 150als 2a0 coNsotrDAtED Ertcrqtcrt
Strct Light

1 aa38-10341 0al1?/2a stlet Llght.
rot.1 aor v6&.

5456 15O3OS 272 DR XE DIVf,RSIFIED IJ'
xonthly Lt.! sy.t.i oF.Eation.I s.flic..

I 1912 O5/Ol/2a rart.f Sy.td S.ri4.
xonthly Coifl&rcl EE:E

tot.l lor v.ndo!

5457 150315 16 ED S"AlrB a SOXS

lrhu.I t{oDito. R.trt
1 10?03950 Oal30/2il laonito! i.nt

251.00
91L.65

43010 a5{

41100 360

41100 415

10100

10100

1010065.00
55.00



o5/La/2a
11:39:12

CIff ()f DOIDIII,LY

Cl.i! DGt.il. tlr Po.t.d D.t.
for cl.ia ttd oa/1ol2a to os/ra/21

3of6

oEr .P.nt .lPcnditur.

v.odot f /t.D/
Ihvoio l/Inv D.t./D..c.i.pt ion Po I aud otg &et obJcct Ploj rccout

6{13 -992858 306 ETAATTNG Er.EXErrS, rNC

1 D1A35t? 05/06/21 Bxord B&d Pnq, Eou!.
tot.t fo. v.n.ior

3a.00
3a.00

3,1.00

1,155 30

I,046.50

61.08

L26 ,2L

5E.26
9 .70

92.10
21_37

292 - 10

23. Aa

135.11

32. 02

291.16
25.39
33.24
1,155.30

a1100

a1100

a1100

a1100

a3010

41100

41100

43010

a3010

41100

44100

44300

10190

10100

10100

51 a1l.o0 t3?

5454

1

2

3

1

5

5

1

I
9

10

11

t2

15032S

silling
2205511944

2205611994

2205611994

2201034223

220L629105

22060?6560

2200223291

22019100?8

220622921,1

220?365185

2207493590

2201510134

01/ra/2a
o1/1a/2t
o1/ta/21
o4/ra,/21
o4/23/21
04 /ta/21
o1/t9/21
01/14/21
o1/r8/21
01/1A/24

01/22/2t
01/\8/21

cityEu/x.int.r.n..
cltyE1I/t.llnt.lllnc.
cl,ty LU / xr.r.nt.n nc.
Cdurity C.nt.!
lio.l / a.rt &..

lrt.r suPPly

St.!.t LlEht.
xrltl st!..t ].ight.

DDC Unit 15

lot.l to. v.r&r

il16

{15
a15

a16

a16

416

415

416

a16

416

451

{16

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

66 IDAEO POXEi

10

51

1o

10

5L

51

10

10

51

10

10

6478 150485 20'l IIXE FOrx rENCE SUPPLY

City Prlk E.ncc Fq!i.
I D12 O5/O1/2t City P.!t E.nc. R.p.tr

llotrl lor v.ndor

1,0a6.50
1,0a6.50

Tot.l for v.ndor

1o 43010 {30

1o !1100 15261.08
6r.08

6a?9 150495 165 T.ATESHORE DrSpOSrr

1 2024.0a 01/30/24'It..t1 coll.ctioh
2 2570922321 05/Orl2a DDC T.arh
3 2021-Ol 01/30/21 owt.ga

t,6ta.2o
133.20

50.30
1, 841.70

1, 8a1. ?0

51

10

10

ala
414

a1a

t1100

44300

aa300

10100

10100

10100

5459 150335 999999 ESI.ER COr'rStNrcArON rXC

1503 Jorn Dor tilotogrrder n ntll
I 120295 01/22/24 exrabt \. t.L

tot.l !o! v.ndor:



05/ta/24
11:39:iI2

CITT OI. DONIIEI,LT

Cl.i! D.t!il. by Po.t.d D.t.
ro. cl.is t.- O1/lO/21 to 03/14/2a

{o!5

Ov.r !t,nt .xFnditur.

v6do. t/l..D/
Invoto l/Inv Dat./DG.criptio. Po I Fud orq &ct objact Proj rccout

6a80 150505 999999 rllo Cotliirr,ttlals, DaC

c.qr.h.nriE Plin-rol rgr..Dnt \rC

rlns

rot.l fo. vGndo!

Tot.I lor v.ndor

lotll f6r v.ndoi

10t.I for v.ndo!

11, 11., .53

765.00

11, 235 . O0

57.50

8, 976. Oo

13a.00

11,235.00
11,235.00

1. 2023-153 05/0al2a c..prh.n.i.E Plu
2 2023-L5. O5/04/2a WS

1, 1??.53

9, 9a0.00
1L, 11?,53

15

10

10

51

52

51 a1100 615

620

52 41100 5a1

1o a1100 ,131

41100

41100

922

3{1

10100

10100

a1100

a1100

41100

62t
621

527

10100

10100

10100

6450 15o3as 8E l,Ecr. Lrc
llnlg€d SuptErt !r.ryic.!

1 rE1ra7, 04/21l2a h..rfich. Support
2 

'[Er7a17 
04/21l2a t-!.r!ich. suFport

3 NE17,l7? 0{/2rl2{ L!.r!ich. guppoit

197 .25
229 .50

36.2s
765. OO

6a61 150355 153 raERRrCf, 3 CO.

2023 rat.r Sy.t€r Facility PI6 l@nd..t
126.0070:T..t 01

I 1151 O3/31/2a F.cility P1a lGn.h.nt 10100

10100

10100

6a?a -9928aA 215 LrCROlrOFl

1 EO1O0s02Pi, O5l0al2a Dr.t1 s.rvic.
2 tolooRzr a O3/Oa/21 olti.. 355

37.50
30.00

6r.50

10

10

41100

41100

10190

10190620

6a53 150375 178 OnIrN /Sal.YEt., IlrC
ccrsity c.ntci / city b.ll Frt cont.ol

1 96a976 Ol/19/2a P..r: contlol rpplic.tioD
T6t.1 a6r v..d6r:

8,976.00
8,976.00

134 . O0

134.00

6452 150365 154 NORTII IjXE RECREATTONII SE ER !
contr.ct seE. setuice

I 95-10-00 05/01/24 Contr.ct SeNrce!
total fo. vc^do.:



ot/L1/2t
11:39: 

'12

crtt oa Doiwlltr
clrh D.t.iI! by Po.t.d D!t.

ror clriE la Olllo/21 to O5/ta/21

5ol 6

Ov.! !F.t attr.ditu4

vcn&r l/N.!./
I.voic. r/Inv Dat./D.lcription 9o I aud olq tcct obj.ct Proj lccoqt

6a5a 150385 t99999 POiER SYStttGt taEst, IDIEO

C.n.!.to! Lint.n.nc.
1 s12t620016 01/2a/2t tc aoREoti G.mEto!
2 s124620016 Oa/2a/2r tc 60n:Eozx C.n.t.to!

tot.I fo. vcnaLor

a3?.00
437.00

87it.00

tot.1 fo! v.bdo.

rot.I fo! v.n.Lo!

150a0s 120 sriclarR ar.EEr tl,rcx (srrNxER)

Iotal fo. Vendor:

rot.I for v.ndo.

{ 3{00
a3ao0

rl34

,13{

10100

10100

60s

605

605

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

{1100

a37

a37

a3?

10100

10100

10100

a3010

il3010
rr3010

442

a82

481

10100

L0100

10100

t1100
11100

41100

a31

131

137

10100

10100

10100

143 06

83. 93

54.56
25.18
r.19

83.93

310.01

95. {0

51

51

10

51

52

10

10

10

6aE1 150515 1t9 SERED-II/SIEIICYCr!, nrc
.h!6dding ..Fic.

1 800692210a Oa/21/21 .ttt..5Lng
2 AOO5922Lo1 Oa/21/24 .rrr.&3.^q
3 800692210a 01/2t/24 .r,t.eJ.ttg

93.31
12.50
7.Ot
1{3.06

41100

41100

!11100

10

51

6465 150395 202 Srr,VrR Stti COaaaIrNrCltrOrS

1 035401 O5l01/2a tGl.phor.
2 035a01 O5l01/2{ t.1.phom
3 03sa01 OSl01/2a tc1.pho..

6r66

1

2

3

2021-o4 04/30/24 cr.d.r- F.ntal
2O2l.O1 O4/3O/24 SLid Ste.
2021.Ol O1/3O/24 ar.di

251.95
5r,35
-2.30

310.01

6482 150525 150 SPARE TGBA

rnt.m.t s.rice6
1 112146547 05/01/24 tntefr.t
2 LL21465a7 o5l01/2{ intchct
3 l12aa65a7 05/01/24 irt.m.t

62.01
24.62
a.11

95.a0

10

5t
52

814.00



0s/11/24
11:39i{2

crtl ol DotoralLr
C1.i! D.tri1. by Po.t.d D.t.

f,o! cl.iu C.q Oa/LO/21 ro 05/U/21

6o!6
aP100v

oer rFnt .rFnditur.

v.acto. l/t{@/
InwoicG l/Inv D!t./D..cription

6/183 150535 345 tttls eErls - TCCALL

ltqchct-Park Grz.bo
1 516961-000 O5l06/2a lEnchG!

230 15

a6l.50

220 A2

385 o0

15230.16
2!0.16

tlr.oo 922

441.00 t51

1o 100

10100

6a6? 15011S 359 tAE rDAAO SE!81 Cor@rr.y

Bolt Docl in€loF!
a 2115 O3/O1/21 EnEIoF! -1000

I'ot.f fo. v.rdo!

Iot.l fo! vendo!

Tot.1 for v.ndo!

453.50

'163 
.50

10

10

51

1,{ 4 08

65 r8

10. 95

220 82

41100

a1100

'l1100

511

611

611

10100

10100

10100

6a69 150435 209 TOiCaSOtl rrL OtfrCES EtL
cou€rpondence/E .ilt

t lO O,/gL/za Lqar r.at
2 rO O3/OL/21 !-9d E@.-xais

192.50
192.50

345.00

41100

41100

320

3{1

10100

10100

10

10

5ar0 150aas 210 zrworRT Jo8ra r rssocl^rEs prr4 ?,400.00
City Au<lit

L \2a8r O4/OA|21 r'Y22 audit 5,0?0.00 10 l11oo 310 10100

2 L2aal O1/OA/21 Fl22 ludit 2,3a0.00 51 41100 310 10100

3 L2aAl O1/Og/21 Et22 Audit 390.00 52 11100 310 10100

tot.L lor v.!rdo!: 7,800.00
f or cr.ilr 33 ror.l: 5a,403.16 I o! v.ndo!. 26

lot.l El.cEroni.c cI.lD 90?.09
tot.Irlon-Et.cttoniccl.iD 53496.07

rr lbir icport tu. by CI.i! Port.d D.t., ,hich ir . .y.t- grn.lrt.d fi.ld tlut .lr.y. .hor. th. .tat. on ,hidh th. cllj! r..
rctudly lb.t.at in th. .y!r6- I! . cl.ir r.! c&elld .nd r-?o.t.d, tlr po.t.d d.t. yill .hd .. of th. d^t. it r.r r...tb.t.d. r.

PO I rsd org Acct Obj.ct gloj Aa.ost

5468 150425 351 rrROX tDaNrCrlL I|ERr.ICES

Cotri.! X.iDt.!ra..
l. 56878a6 Oa/La/z1 cottL.x r.lnt. c.
2 568?8a6 Oa/La/z| colrL.t t!.int.Ec.
3 56878a6 Oa/la/21 cotti,.t !.itrt.Mc.

tot.l fo! V.ndo! r



05/ta/21
11:34 :52

crll oa Dor{t{lr.LY

St.t@nt of ErP.n4ituE - Budglt vr. r.tu1 R.tbrt
Eor tb. lccoutlng P.siod: 5 / 21

B10oc

I\ .d &cout ob j.ct trD
origlnil cut!.nt

rpplapri.tion rpprop.lrtlo.
lw.ilablc t
rpplopli.ti.oD CGitt.d

TO 6ENEN.II-

220 socirl scolitylra.dic&.

a1000 cDaEa,N. Govtal{xDIl
11010 P.!.onr..L

110 of!1c. hg..
111 concil x69o.
112 lAt6! LgE.
2LO E .Ith
211 vition

3,21t .51
?80.00
250.00
{62.85

8. aa

325.21
436. 15

1,1 . aa

0.00
26.00
0.00

5,52a .56

25,931.76
5, 2r10.00

2,080_00

3, 715. t 5

57.56
2,620. a2

3,612.63
133.91
510.00
208.00

0.00
15, 146. t{

64,220.00
9, 360.00
3,120.00

15, 0a2.00
432.00

7,589 o0

8,9ra.oo
630.00
539.00

t, oaa .00
1, O0O.0o

113,050.00

3A,242 .21

3, 120. O0

1,040. o0

12 , 325 . A1

36a. aa

a, 968.58
5,341.3?

495. O9

129. O0

836.O0

1,000. oo

57,903.56

23r
L5*

35r
a0r
21i
80t
20t

61,220 .OO

9,350.00
3,120.00

16,0a2.00
432.00

7,58t.00
8,97{ 0o

630.00
639.00

1,044.00
1,0o0.00

113,050.00

230 PIRSI
250 UtrQtoyrnt In.ur.ncr€
260 rorl.r. cap....tion
2tO D.ntrl

41100 r&1nl.ttrtion
310 rudit a rccor,rntinE S.ric.!
320 ltton.y/Lg.I F..t
321 a.on6tc D.v.lotDrt
330 contt.ct - Pl.ming a zoninE
3lo contrrst r..bo!
3{1 P.!. th@ ch.!gG.
l1a soli.l x..t. coll.ctton
a16 ,l.ct.1c a c..
a3t City ErLI &trir a L.int
a36 c.11 Phon l.rt,o!/xaint.n nce
a3? t.l.phon , I.l.c &idtioas
a56 signr
510 !n.u.6c. - Lt.btlity
520 Du.r a f...
530 Arbucrtj'oD.- N.rrPaP.f
550 tlrw.l E Llburr@nt
551 llrlning r lduc.tion
552 k.I. a llnt.rt.lnmnt
605 olfic. guppli..
511 copl.r x.int.n rc.
613 Il - coQut.!

515 ca&t rllting
520 solt'.t. - x.r
621 so!tr.!. L.1!t.^.rcr r...
700 c.pltrl l4tos*ntr
t3O n conci.tt.tlon Dlrcl.p.ncic.
t7O cr.nt lrFnr.

lccount totrl:

3.070.00
192.50

0.00
0.00
0.00

10, ?95.00
0.00

243.31
13a -00

0.00
115.57

0.00
0.oo
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10t.53
1aa.08

L,421.11
0.00
0.00

87.t9
t91 .25

?,558.09
0.oo
0.00

2L,520.39

s.070.00
2,3n5.00

0.00
0.00

3,920.00

-3a.10a.70
o.00

3.360.55
139.98

0.00
931.70
90.00

5,011.26
321.3a
359.48

0.00
o.0o
0.00

L,225.Oa
1.005.50
1,9L2.11

2r2.20
o.00

1,024.18
7.685.80
2,761.26

0.00
0.00

a,339. t7

5,070.00
28,500.00
2.000.00

30,000.00
10,000.00
?5,000.00

250.OO

5,200.00
E,500.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
6,075.00
1,250. O0

900.00
1,0o0.00
2,650.00

a50.00

2,500.00
a,800.00
5,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
7,500.00
a,0oo.0o

25.00
500.00

213,320.00

5,010.00
24,500.00
2,000.00

30,000.00
10,000.00
75,000.0o

250.00
5,200.00
4,500_00

1,800. o0

1,450.00
1,000.00
6,075.00
1,250.00

900.00
1, O0O.0O

2, 650.00
450.00

2, 500.00
a, 800 _ 00

5,000_00
500.00

5,000.00
2,000.00
?,500.00
a, ooo.0o

25.00
500.00

213,320.00

100*

8t

39*

-,15r

55$

2\

50*

100*
26r

ot
{9r
21t
36i
l2r
0t

51t
102t
69t
0t
0t
2l

0.00
25,155 _ O0

2,000 _ oo

30,000. o0

5,040 - o0

109,104 . ?0

250.O0

1,839.34
8,360. 02

1, g0o. o0

916_30

910.00
0.74

924.66
5/t0.52

1,000. o0

2,550. O0

450.00
1,273.96
3,794 .50

3,047.23
297 . AO

5, OO0. O0

91t . A2

-1A5.80
L,218 .11

25.00
500.00

208, 980.53

lccost CrouP Totrl 27,O15 .25 {9,485.91 326,3?0. O0 325, 370.00 216,884.09 15$



05/ta/2a
1t:34:52

CITY OE DOT'NE][,I,Y

st.t@nt of lrFrditu( - Budqot vr - actul R.port
Fo! th. &coutlnE P.iiod: 5 / 21

2ol 6

8100c

rund Account Obj.ct rtD
Avti1lbl6 t
al,p!opri.tion cditt.d

10 CENEN.A!

12000 Pub.Li.c slf.ty
12000 Arblic s.f.ty

a56 3i9r.
900 tublic S.fcty

a.co6t 10t.I

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

500. o0

5,000.o0
5,50O.00

500.00
5,000 oo

5,500.00

500.00
5,000 oo

5, 500. o0

accoqt 6.ouP rot.I
I3OOO Public fl6.L.

43000 Pub].ic ioEt!
700 c.pitrl Iprovcntt

Lco6t lot.l
?,500.00
?,500.00

7, 500.00
?, 500.00

000 0.00 5,500.00

63,392.00
3?,542 _00

9,084.00
180.00

5,625.O0
8, 040.00

526.00
2,555.00

a35_00

a8,000. o0

3, s00.00
4,250.00

35,000.00
2,750.0O

12,50O.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
t,000.0o
1,750.00
9,750.00

?50.00
15,0O0.00

3.250.00
a, ?50.00
a,250.00

100.00
175.00

1,500.00
20.000.00

500.00
15. OO0.0O

32r,295.OO

5,500 00

63,392.00
3?, 682.00
t, o8a . o0

180.O0

5,525.00
8,040.00

526_00

2,555.00
435.00

t8,000.00
3,500.00
4,250.00

35,000.00
2, ?50.00

12,500 _ OO

10,000.00
3,000.00
t,000.0o
1,?50.00
9,750.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250.00
a, ?50.00
4,250.0O

100.00
1?5.00

1,500.00
20.000.00

500.00
15,OOO.0O

329,295 .OO

5,500. o0 or

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

?,500. o0

7,500.00

43010 toa& ad Strut.
115 Ro!.ir r Str..t lllEEr
116 gnd Rd.o.1 LE.
210 B..lth

220 soci.t !t curity/ta.diclr
230 PERST

250 un q)IolrEnt Inlur.nc.
260 xo!tc!. c.qlnrition
290 f,r.ntal
340 cont.lct r,.bo!
416 El.ctric . G..
a29 sDd Rerd tllnt.lrmo
130 Bold E Strcct Laint@c.
{32 Eui.ldilg nep.ir. a r.airt.n ncc
a3l Equip. x.int.in nc.
435 aquilrnt !.$. Pq,ent
l5a str.t sc.F
455 Sidlr.It, qfb, 6\rEt.r l.ri.t.r.nc.
/t55 s19n!
460 ab.1l t@1., tgripr
151 shp !ai.c suppu.!
470 Du.t 

^lrrt@nta8l ru€l Cr.
482 Di...l - Bi^t.r
483 Dl.r.I - $e.
520 D!.! r aa!
530 Publidtlonr- x.rqr.p.a
553 clothirg A.i!b!r.@rt
700 c.pi.t.1 raprovEntt
too Arblic s.l.t!,
970 ot.nt axp.n&

lccoGt Tot.I:

t, oa8. a8

t00.30
124.91
13.tl

3a0.34
ar? .9a

20 .02

0.00
40.95
0.00

194 .50

0.00
1, 046 _ 50

0.00
0.00
0.00

839.85
53.74
0.00

138.43
0.00
0.00

-2.30
312.31

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
o_00

0.00
8,653.2E

39, O15.25

17,095.94
4,304 .14

1a6.91
a,297 .L7
5,?82_04

220. a5

1,23?.00
a56.05

0-00
L,291.52

20 _32

11.169.53
995.09

5,357-aa
0.00

1, 218. 9rl

53 .71

0.00
251.14
?6.t5
0.00

1,531.03
1,525.93

0.00
0.00

?3.01

500.00
0.00
o.oo
o. oo

100, r 99.41

62\
a5t
9tt
82t
65t
121

t2\
l8r

10?l
0t

37*

32\
36r
t3t

a1t
1t

3t
10r

3at

,t2t
33r

31r

21,3L6.15
20,586. 02

?79.45

33.09
2,321 .e3
2,251 .92

305.55
1,319.00

-31.05
48,000. o0

?,205 . aa

4.229 .64
23,830.37

1, ?5t .91
1,1,42.55

10,000. o0

1,781.06
3,915.26
1, ?50.00
9, a92.22

673.05
16,000.0o

1, ?18. 97

3, Lza . 01

{,250.00
100-00
101. 99

1, 000.00
20.000.00

500.00
15,000 - 0o

224,495 - 59

ac.o6t G.ouP Tot.I 8, 653.28 100, 7 99. ,11 336,795. O0 336,795 00 235, 995.59 30t



05/La/21
11:34:52

crtY oa Doaatrt!.LY

st.t-nt of lryoditur. - Bud{at w. - rctul n tDfE
ror th. r.couting P.rlod: 3 / 2l

3of6
Blo0c

Elnd &cout obj.cr vtD
o.igiEl leril..bl. t

ryProPri.tion c6itt.ct

ta00o orBrR
,aa1o0 P.rt. .nd R.c!..tiotr

11? Prlt a Lc t gat
119 f,irport L.irt Lgos
210 {.ilth
211 vi.ion
220 soctrl s.curtty/Edictt.
230 Ptrltt
250 rrn rqrlotDnt Inlur&cc
25o roil(.r. cdllolrtion
29o D.nt.I
a38 City E.!l Iq)!oY@nt.
aso R.cqut CosrL X.lnt.i.nc.
451 C.+9roqd,/Bo.t&ct xai.ntNc.
452 city Pa.l x.int.n !c.
a53 L.t A!G./(io.k L.int.n nc.
456 Sign.
a6O Sr.u loo1.. EquiPn
700 c.plt.I rryro@nt.
9OO Public 9.!.ty
925 l.it5rt .int.naco

account Tot.I:

3,251.66
21?.30

436.10
7 .96

265 . aO

3r.a .96
15.59
0.00

24 .50
0.00
o.o0

56t . A2

61.08
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0. oo

0.00
5,159.37

6, 405. a8

5,050.69
1.503.25

26.55
8r5.a6

l,050. 07

aa.1a
a?0.00
84.26
15.73
o.o0

1,564. 6a

111.99

o.o0
o.o0

20 _97

o.oo
o. oo

3ao.o0
1?,66a.64

23,215.00
5,738.00
3,s65.00

96.00
1, {96. O0

2, 869.00
183.00
974.O0

232 - OO

5,000. o0

15,000. o0

3,750.00
1.250. O0

500.00
500.00

16,250. O0

10,000.00
2,000.00
3, s00. o0

96, L22 . OO

23,2L5.OO

5, ?38.00

3,565.00
95.00

1 ,496.00
2, 86t _ 00

183.00
9?8.00
232 . OO

5,000.00
15,000.00
3,750.00
1,250.00

500.00
500.00

16,250_00
10, O0O _ 00

2,000.0o
3.500.00

96. t22.OO

16, gO9 . t2
68?.31

2,05L 73

59.aa

519.54
1,818.93

138.85
508.00
!11.7t

t,951 .21
15,000.00

2, 181. 35

1,072.01
500.00
500.00

L6,229.03
10,000.00
2,000.00
3,160. O0

1a,151.36

28r
88r
a2t
28r
59t
3't
24\
l8t
35r

a2a
1at

109

18r

1O CENEFAI-

15 I'T T"OND

,11,a soli.t r..r. cougction
t15 xrt.! rnd s.rct
al6 EI.cEaic E 6r!
,132 Building R.p.i!! a laintcn nc.
?00 CrpItrI Ilpro!@otr
960 solid L!t. Irlnlfer sitc rr

lccout total l

1,241.54
3, 353. O0

95.10
543.76

0.o0
0.00

5,233 - 50

2,000. o0

5,700.00
1,250. O0

7,500. o0

50,000.00
500.00

66,950.00

2,000.00
5,700.00
1,250.00
7,500.00

50,000.00
500.00

66, 
'50.00

?58.35

2.317 .OO

1,15{.90
6,955.21

50, 000.00
500.00

51, ?16. 50

62r
5tt
8t

8g

&co6t Gloup total
Elsd torll

5,996.92
a1,695. {5

22,894 . tt
173,183.45

153,072.00
E31.?37.00

1,63,012.0O

831,73?.00
1{0,1?3.86
658,553.54 21*

41000 GEiER ! covEilo{Eat
a110O t&l.i.tlrtion

922 r-c.l option r.r Erp.n..
lccout Iot.l

1, ao?.69
1, a0?.69

350,000.00
350, OO0. OO

51,O12.14
51,O72.19

lccourt C.oqP tot.l
Frd Iotal

1,407.69
1,{07.69

57,O12.14

s1 , o12 .74
350, OO0.0O

350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

292 , 921 .22
292,921 .22

292 , 927 .22
292,921 .22

15r
16r

193.50
a?9.00

33 .24

131.81
0.00
0.00

837.55

16t



o5/r4/21
11:3a:52

CITY OF DONNEITY

St.t@nr o! ExFndtlu!. - Budg.t vr. Acturl n port
ror th. Accouting P.riod: 5 / 21

t10oc

t'und rcc6st obj.ct YTD

lvr1l.bl. t
rFPropli,rtlon Caitt.d

11000 cExERrr. covxr$ Eral

41010 P...om.I
110 offic. s.9!.
1U Coucil r.gEr
112 r.yo. x.98.
115 Lrt.. 6 S.E! Lgr!
210 E .lth
211 vi.ion
220 soci.I s.@rity/liLdicr..
230 PESI
250 orrylo!@t Intur.nc.
260 xort E cdp.n..t i.or
290 D.nt.l

Accout tot.l

29,6a0.00
a,320.00
1, a{o. o0

a2,221.OO
11,596.00

312.00
5.933.00
9,269 . OO

501.00
,. , 552 . OO

754.00
107, 530 _ 00

29, 6a0.00
a, 320.0o
1, a{0.00

a2,22a . OO

11,546.00
312.00

5, 933.00
9.268.00

501.00
1, 652,00

754.00
107, 630 - 00

570.12
aa0 .0o
a80 00

515. a8

997 .20
247 gO

292.15
185.Oa

350.60

8aa.o0
553. 1?

580.00

67*

31t
21r
l5r
33r
30t
a9t
211

a2l

1 ,192.12
360.00
l20.oo

2,287 .31
a52 . L2

s.26
324.6a
313.12

16 .92
0- 00

25.40
5,444.52

11, 96t.88
2,880. O0

960.00
14,704 . t 2

3,588.80
6a _20

2,640.45
3, O42.92

150.t0
80a -00

200.83
a5,o5o.0o

2. 340.00
0.00

930.00

825.00
467.80
?93.30

0.oo
0.00

102.01
0.00

803.50
18a.80

0.00
532 .23
32s.00

0.00
a36.21
a60.46
11a.20
912.50

0.00
952 _ 

g3

766.53

556.37

2,

L7,
\,

27,
1,

3,
6,

62,

a1100 Lbinilt!.tion
310 Aldit a &counttnE s.*ic.t
320 attoaGy/L.g.l r..!
351 Lrint.uc. ContErclor
360 L.t.r Op.ratoE
414 solid lla*. corraction
iI16 Al.ct.ic a G.t
il35 Equipnt L... PtyEnt
a36 c.ll Phon rlyoElL.int.n.nc.
a37 t lcphon., t 1.c@ic!tlo..
{41 F!.I G.t
510 In.urec. - Lj'lbility
520 Du.! t ie.
530 Pubuc.tionr- N.r.p.F.
550 laEl t{.i!br!.o.Dt
551 lt.ining a lducltion
590 r,.t. Fcc

605 offic. sq?li..
611 copicr r{.intc'l&a

515 Crer Xltiog
620 SoftEr - Nd
621 Soatn.. ll.int.m& a-.
610 Bond P.yEnt.

lccount tot.I:

2,3a0. o0

0.00
0.00

375.00
1,6tA.20

613.96
0. o0

0.00
87.80
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

42.60

65.?A
0.00

11,235.0O

0.00
229 .50

0.00
16, 6t?.8t

100r
ot

lat
a2t
5?r
56r
0t
0t

55r

100r

19i
0t

53r
22*

58r
a5r
25r

15tt

107r

8t
53t

2,
11,

1,

2.340.00
?,500. o0

5,500.00
6,?50.00

20, oo0. o0

8,500. O0

5, OO0. O0

2{0.00
1,250.00

600.00
2.804.00

950.00

100.00
1,000.00
1.500.00

25.00
750.00

r,000.00
450.00

15,000.00
1,500 _ OO

5,580.00
2L,r31 .OO

111.570.00

2,340 _ O0

?.500 _ o0

5.500.00
6,750.00

20,000.00
8,500.00
5, 000.0o

2/t0.00
1,250.00

600.00
2,80a.00

950.00
400.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
?50.00

1,000. o0

150.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
5,580.00

21, t31.00
111,570.0o

0.00
7,500.00
5,570.00
3,925.00
8,532.20
3, ?06.70
5,000.00

2ao.o0
5{7.99
600.oo

0.50
155 .20
400.00
451.11

1, 175.00
25. O0

31.3.79

539.54
335.80

-8, 912.50
1,500 _ O0

-382.83
20, t6t.17
52,013. 63

11r,593.61 aar

0t

5.

1,
3r,

LcoEt Clout, lotil:
42000 Poblic s.!.ty

a2000 Public S.f.ty
90O ArDIic g.!.ty

lccout tot.l:

22,142.36 10a, 606.3?

0.00
0.00

219,200 .0o 2r9,200.00

0.00
0.00

125_00

125.00
125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

0lccout c.oup !ot.I o0 0.00 125 .00 125.00 125_00 0r



05/ra/24
11:34:52

CITT OF DOI'IEI.LY

St.tcnt ol trFnd1tur - Bs<lgrt v. . A.tEl R.tDlt
ror tb. accoutlog P.!lod: 5 / 21

5of6
B100c

Esd lccount obj.ct tfD
o.igiDl cutut

rpplo,Pli.tton tplop.iation
aw.il.bl. i
rPProPrL.tlon c@ttt.d

13000 PuD11c tsork.
a3ao0 t t.r Sy.ta

433 n p.ir. a L.i.t to Ll.r
a3a aquip. Laintai,,rac.
462 ch.ricatr
463 !b!ll took and tuPPIi.r fo. r.t..

700 c.pit.l I4lovcnt!
?10 $.t.! tquiF.nt Purch!..d

lccount tot.Ii

0.00
87a .00

0.00
o.0o

109.0o
0-00
0.00

t43.00

29, taa.21
3, s66.82
2,129 . a8

1,817,19
379.00

0.00
0.00

37,310 .73

65,000 .00

6,500 .0o
7,500 00

5,250.00
3,250.00

25,000.00
6, 500.00

139,000.00

85, 000.00
6,500.00
7.500.00
5,250.00
3,250.00

25,000.00
6,500.00

139,000.00

35t
55r
2Aa

35*
12*

ot
21\

5]. I'ATER

52 SEHTR

55,5s1. ?6

2.933 _ 18

5,370. s2

3, a32 . el
2,871.00

25,000.00
6,500.00

101,659.2'

101, 559.2? 21r983 0o 3?,340.?3 139,000 o0 r39,000 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0_00

100, 500.00
100, 500.00

lccost Group Tot.I
Itnd Totrl

0.00
23,125.36

0.00
111,94r.10

100, 500.00
a5a,825.00

100,500.00
100,500.00

100,500. o0

100,500. oo

100,500.0o
t58,825.00

100,500. o0

315,8?7 . 90 31r

11000 @arR^r @vmxt Elr
41010 P.r.onncl

110 olftc. Lg..
111 Councll LrgEs

112 lllyor LgEt
115 rrt.r a srE. L.g!t
210 E rlth
211 vi.ion
220 soctll s.cu.ityltcdi c.!.
230 Ptisr
250 uoqtoyEnt hrureo
260 ro!t..! cq€nration
290 D.nt.l

lccount lot.I

216.7t
60.00
20.00

123.88
36 .02
1.03

3l .46
a7.35

1_ 55

0.00
3.15

59r .25

L,99L.96
480.00
150.00
595.64
312.65

5.17
215.9a
3t5.59

13.23
0.00

20.86
a,233.95

4,940.00
?20.00
2a0.00
921 . OO

653_00

60.00
92?.00

1,785.00
59.00

132.00
145.00

10,598.00

9110.00

?20.00
240.00
921 . OO

563.00
60.00

927 . OO

78s_00

59. O0

132.00
145_00

59E.00

2,919.01
240.00
80.00

331. 15

290 _35

s3 .23

680.05
1, a39.31

1t5.11

132.00
12a.1a

6, 36a.0s

67t

55t
11t
27\
19r
221

l0r

tt,

L,

10,

10,

3,

a1100 r&ini.tr.tio!
3lO audit a &coutirq S.flic..
32O ltto h.y/r-9.1 F.Gt
3aO cont!.cE r-bor
416 U.ctrlc . C..
435 tquiF.trt L..tG Pltent
a3', LI.phonG, I.Ioccduni,c.llon.
aE1 ru.I C..
510 Inrut.nc. - Li.bility
520 ou., r a.G.
530 Arblic.tioDt- Lr.l[Ft
5al raonthly s.rtc. rgr.ont-xl,sD

390.00
0.00
0.00
t.?0
0.oo
8. t6
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0 _00

8.976 - O0

390.00
0. oo

0.00
54.35
0.00

71.60
0.00

t61 .24
0. oo

0.00
62,432.0O

3t0.00
10, O0O. OO

?50.00
250.00

3,000.00
2oo.o0
50.00

t6a _ 00

30.00
50.00

1r5,500.00

390.00
000-00
750.00
250.00

000.00
200.00
50.00

{58.00
30.00
50.00

500.00

0_ o0

10,000 _ 00

750.00

1.91. 5{
3, O0O _ 00

12A-a0
5o-00

o -16
30_00

5o-00
52, 568. O0

100r
0t
0t

23t
0t

36t
0t

100r
0t
ot

5tr115,

&cout GrouP rot.I:
49000

49999 D.pr.cirtion Erp. .
910 D.p!.ciation

Account Tot.l:



05/La/2a
11:3a:52

CItY O' DO"IIEI,',I

st.tdnt o! a:p.nditur - Bud4Et v. - lctul i.tD.t
Fo! th. Lcoutlng g.tio<tr 3 / 2a

F6d accout obi.ct YTD

origiMl cu!!.nt
l|Paopllrtion rf'Propri.tion

Av.il..bl. t
lF,t,lo!>lirt io. Caitt.d

52 SETER

505

611

514

620

62!
a10

Oflic. Supt>lie!
Cotri.! Lint.n&c.

softYar x.lntcn.rc. Fe.

lccost rotrl

7.09
10.96

0. o0

0.00
3A .25
0.00

9, a4o. 96

105.5a
16.72
83.50
0.oo

591.21
1, 515.13

66,321.t0

1oo. o0

150 _ 00

150 _ 00

100 - 00

1,050.00
2.200 . oo

134,{38-00

1oo 0o

150.00
150.00
100.00

1, 050.00
2.200 00

13{,438.00

105t
51r
56r

56r
',5t
{9t

-5.54
73.24
56.40

100.00

'158.79
551. a?

58,115.50

Account G.ouP lot.l
a9000

a9999 DGpr.ci.tion ErP.n&
910 Dsp..ci.tiotr

&cout t('trl

10,035.21 ,0,555.35 r{s,036 _ 00 145, 036.00 ?4,480.65 a9t

0.00
0.00

0.00
000

34,000.00
34,000_00

Accout 6roup tot.1
Itnd lotal

0.00
10,035.21

0.00
?0,555.35

34,000.00
179,036.00

3{,000 o0

3a,0oo.o0
3a, 000. o0

3a,000.00

34,000.00
1?9,036.00

34,000.00
108, 480. 65 39r

65 PAXXS/RECRE'f,1ION - DES

41000 GanEa,E GovEr$iENT
,11100 l&Lnllt.atlon

311 Prr. ltru qh.rg!.
Accout Iotrl

Accout Cloup tottl
F6d totil

0.00
0.0o

a76. 
'5415.95

5, 000.00
5,000.00

5,000.00
s,000.00

t,523.05
4,523.05

0.00
0.00

116.95
116.95

5, 000.00

5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

4,523.05
a,523.05 10i

15,253.11 a{3,235.54 1,82a,59a.0O 1,82a,598.00 1.381,362.36 2ar



05/L3/2a
13:1a:52

1,125.13
3!,291 .49

CITY O' DONNEIJY

P.yroII s@ry ao. P.y!oII. tt@ oala0/21 to 05/!5/21

Eot.l for Payroll Ch.ctt

11 00

190.50

1a3.50
12.00
10.00
2.00

17.00
a00.00
261.50

105.50

23,511 .7 6

t7,264.15
0.00

1, ?28.61
0.00

1.117.00
341.79

1, 383.44
225.OO

45.12
1, a61.45

0.00
0.00

129.19
8,809.80
1,500 .00
a,003 - 30

312 .56
1,883 _ 90

2L,911 .50

23,57t.16
20,517.50
23,37L.76
2t,97t .16
23,571.75

0.00
0.00

180.00
0.00

3,20a.oo
0.00

341.79
2.305.07

0.oo
75.14

1, a61_ t5
98.rE
58.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
o_00

0.00
0_00

0.00

'!. oC 2
P130

coIP
J001

itoo2

J003

.r009

J01a

J015

tac
EEG

\rac

TIOUR,S

EOUAS

EOURS

gours

llouRs
gouns

gouts

ITOURS

HOURS

HOURS

(coq tie U..d)
(rorDa srRgE? )

(PTRXS)

(ffER OPER'TTOR)

(AIRPORT)

{'OUIP !q.INT)
( SHOP/Ot.F rG )

{x.yo. r city coucil)

(v.catioD ti!. u.ed)

32a 56

a,831.a9
3, 995.09
2,521 .11

217.30
,13. a5

151 . ?0

1.600.00
6,716.10
2, 960.11

@OSS PAI

lltl PIY
D'IIIAL II'S
III
EEAI,IE INS

IDASO SIT
taEDrclit
PEFSI

PEESI CEOI(E 
'OPERSI-3

90c!l! sEct BrtY
olrELPL. rNsuR.

\alslox
GDB

ID FIRSI BI'IX
iIP IORA'N CEISE

STERI.INC 5AVII.6
urP9u
us BtNx

'II/SIT 
ETSE

T.EDICIRE BISE

PEES BASE

soc sEc BlsE
rrN gtsl
tac BlgE

Payrou Ch.ct. P!.w. Out,
Ply.oll Ch.ctr I!.q.d
P.yrou Ch.ct. B.d.@d
P.yroll Ch.ctr Out.t.ndlnq
El.ctronic Chcctt

s2,112 .11

$3, 072.0O

12,112.11
s3,072.00

92a,683.20

C...i.d Fo .!d Diff.r.nc. Li.b Leost

rot.r P.lEoll E:p.n.c (Gro.. P.y + E4lo!'.r coattibution.):



05/t3/21
13:14:52

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

P.yloll Slullury FoE P.y!oll3 ttd Oa/!A/2a Eo O5/16/2a

FrG Pr.wiour !&nth

2ol 2

P13o

DGductio.! A.crued

soci.I S.clrity

rrt
lD.lAO Srt
PiRSI
DENalt $as

att,,tE lxs
\rISrota

Ef,RIiI CEOICA 
'OPtRltr-3

2L102
21102
2t1t3
21700

2L10!
2L703
2L101

2t705
21,705

2!705
2t701
21101

2922.90
543.58
94.74
0.00

1728. 61

111?.00
3688.51

1E0.00

3201.00

58.50
225 . OO

121.86

1009.25
236.0a

59.55

1811.10
r30.58

2091.06
489.0a
154.!a

501.20
451. OO

L222 _ tL
801_00

60.00

1058.00
19 50

110?_a0

???_00

3688_51

120.00

2136.00

39_ 00

223. OO

121_85

tclal DG.l. 1a02a.71 235?.06 10146.45

.r* C.rti.d todrld cohEr onty cor..cE lf acport ru. fo. cuft.nt P.riod

5909 35



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-13

MeetingDate 0512012024

169 Half-erry Street
Donnelly. ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

An n ual A ud it Presentatio n
Zwygart John & Associales, PLLC

Depulmenl Approvols Inilials Otiginatot

SuPporter

Mayor / Council

ClerklTreasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Jordan Zwygart will present the 2023 Annual Audit Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept the FY2023 Annual Audit Report.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-14
MeetingDate 0512012024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Departmefil Apptorals lnitials 0riginutor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerki Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

A rezone including the termination of Development Agreement recorded as Instrument Number

306614 and termination of Amendment to Development Agreement recorded as Instrument

Number 323886. and implementation of a new Development Agreement and a Preliminary Plat to

include a mix of single-family homes. townhomes. apartments, commercial lots. and open space

for Mountain Meadows Ranch South. The property is currently owned by Donnelly 270,LLC,
member Craig Groves. and the applications are represented by Bonnie Layton with NV5. The

property is approximately 46-acres and is located on the north side of Roseberry Road

approximately l/4 -mile west of State Highway 55.

RECO.IIMENDED ACTION:

Approve Implement tion of New Development Agreemenl and a Preliminary Plat to include a mk of
single-family homes, lownhomes, dporlments, commercial lols, and open space for Mountdn Meadows
Ranch South, and Authorix.e Mayor to sign all necessary documents.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Findings of Fact ond Conclusions of Lawfor
2024-RZ-1 and 2024-PP-l

T-



BEFORE THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL

FINDINCS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
CASE NUMBER 2021-RZ-l AND 2024-PP-l

The above-entitled annexalion, rezone with a developmenl agreement, and preliminary plat applications
came before the Donnelly City Council lor their action on April 15. 2024, at which time public testimony
$as taken and the public hearing was closed. The Donnelly City Council, having heard and taken oral
and written testimony, and having duly considered the matter. makes the following Findings of Fact and
Conc lusions of I-aw:

FINDINGS OF FACT:

A. PROJECT OVERVIEW

Mountain Meadows Ranch South is approximately 45 acres and is planned to include a mix of
single-family homes, townhomes, apartments, commercial lots, entry monuments, open space and
open space amenities including. among other amenities. a regional pathway.

Primary access will be from the planned Mountain Meadows Ranch Boulevard which will be a

collector road to be developed in accordance with the Donnelly Street Classification map. lt rvill
run north from W. Roseberry Road extending to the north property line. Additionally, secondary
access to the site is planned for Kassandra Road which borders the westem edge of the project
boundarv.

The entire Dreliminary Dlat is to be recorded as a final plat in one Dhase with infrastructure
develooed as a part ofthe platting orocess. Site development is planned to occur in three phases
(See Preliminary Phasing Plan):

The first phase is planned to be west of Mountain Meadows Ranch Boulevard, starting
with about 5.37 acres of Commercial at the south with a mix of traditional commercial
buildings along with flex spaces. North of the commercial development is about 3.65
acres intended to be developed as 48 RV slorage condos, which are planned to be
individually owned. Next, the project transitions to two l2-unit apartment buildings with
resident parking providing a bufler betrveen the RV storage condos and the apartment

Pace I of 17

IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR )
A REZONE INCLUDING THE TERMINATION )
OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED )
AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER 30661.I, AND )
TERMINATION OF AMENDMENT TO )
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED AS )
INSTRUMENT NUMBER J23886, AND )
IMPLEMENTATION OF A NEW DEVELOPMENT)
ACREEMENT AND A PRELIMINARY PLAT )
FOR MOUNTAIN MEADOWS RANCH SOUTH )
SUBDIVISION FOR DONNELLY 270, LLC, )
MEMBER CRAIC GROVES )



u

('

t)

I:

buildings. Then about I1.56 acres is planned to include 73 lownhomes rvith a clubhouse,
tot lot and other open space amenities.

2. The second phase is planned to be east of Mountain Meadows Ranch Boulevard. lt
includes planned commercial south with the eastern most part of the site planned to
include 30 apartment units in t$'o 3-story buildings when access can be obtained.

3. The third phase is planned for residential east of the Mountain Meadows Ranch
Boulevard and north of the commercial area.

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL:

The application for this item was received by the City of Donnelly on January 26,2024.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARTNC:

ln accordance with Title 67. Chapter 65. ldaho Code. and Donnelly Cit_v Code. requests for
agencies' reviews were transmitted on February 22, 2024. Notice of this public hearing was
mailed to property owners within three-hundred (300) feel of the subject property and was
published on March 21,2024: the site was posted on March 3 l. 2024.

HISTORY OF RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

The subject property, identified at that time as ''West Mountain Village Subdivision", was
annexed into the City of Donnelly in February of 2006 with zoning designations of General
Commercial (C) and Medium Density Residential (R8). Since that time the property has remained
undeveloped.

COMPANION APPLICATIONS: All applications are inclusive herein.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT:

The development agreement for the previous projecl is to be terminated and a new development
agreement is to be recorded to assure the projecl is developed in general conformity with the new
site layout submitted.

Page 2 of l7



G. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN LAND USE MAP AND ZONINC MAP DESIGNATIONS:

AREA OF CITY IMPACT DATA: The subject propert-y is already within the City Limits

SITE DATA:

Total Acreage of Site - Approximately 46 acres
Total Acreage ofCommercial Property - 16.46 acres per the legal description
Total Acreage of Residential Property - 23.1 7 acres per the legal description
Total Number of Residential Units (total of 240 units permitted):

Single-family detached homes - none planned until future phases

( l) Duplex - 2 units
( I I ) 4-unit town home buildings - 44 units
(3) 5-unit townhome buildings - l5 units
(2) 6-unit townhome buildings - l2 units
(2) l2-unit apartment Buildings - 24 units
(2) three story apartment buildings - 30 units

COMP PLAN
DESIGNATION

ZONINC
DESIGNATION

Existing General Commercial,
Compact Residential
and Public Lands/Open
Space

C (General Commercial District)
and R-4 (Low Density Residential
District)

Note: per zoning map but the
development agreement from 2005
designated the property as C
(General Commercial) and R-8
(Medium Densit).' Residential)

Vacant

Proposed No change C (General Commercial District)
R-8 (Mediunr Density Residential
Disrricr). and PU/OS (Public Use

and Open Space District)

Single-fhmily.
townhomes. apartments.
commercial and open

space

North of
site

Neighborhood
Residential and Mixed
Use

Valley County Vacant

South of
site

General Commercial Valley County Vacant

East of
site

Industrial and General
Commercial

I (lndustrial) Mini Storage and Ciry-
property

General Commercial
and Compact
Residential

R-8 (Medium Density Residential
District). C (Ceneral Commercial
District). and Vallel Countl'

Mostly single-fanrily
homes

Page 3 of I7

H.

t.

LAND TISE

West of
site



ADDITIONAL SITE DATA PROPOSED REQUIRED

Dwelling Units Per 30.03 gross
acres (23.1 Tacres of R-8 and 6.86
acres of PU/OS per the submitted
legal descriptions (excludes the
commercial area)).

127 units proposed with
approximately 8 acres (generally
located at the northeast section of
the property) planned for future
residential platting which could
include an additional I l3 units
for a total of240 (8 dwelling
units per acre gross)

240 units total permitted based

upon gross dwelling units per
acre

Minimum Lot Size Varies Required to show compliance
with final plat

Minimum Lot Width Varies Required to show compliance
with final plat

Minimum Street Frontage Varies Required to shorv compliance
with final plat

Total Acreage ofOpen Space 7.94 acres total

The project has two main open
space areas that are to be labeled
"non-buildable" on the llnal plat
They total 6.86 acres. There is
another I .08 acres ofopen space
that will be included with the
clubhouse and tot lot.

2.76 acres (minimum)

Percent of Site as Common Area I I .3Yo 6% (minimum)

J GENERAL SITE DESIGN FEATURES:

Open Space, Green Belt Areas and Landscape Screening:

The project includes 6.86 acres of open space on lhe eastem side of the property. This
open space is to preserve lhe natural drainage areas running through this area of the site.
To the greatest extent possible. this area will be left in its natural condition. A pathway is
planned to connect at W. Roseberry Road and run north along the main boulevard as well
as splitting off and running along the weslern side of this area. This pathway would
eventually connect to the regional pathway system that is planned to be developed on the
property which was once occupied by the railroad tracks that ran through the region.

Additionally, there is another 1.08 acres ofopen space which includes a clubhouse and
related site amenities for residents west of Mountain Meadorvs Ranch Boulevard.

The 6-86 acres ofopen space on the eastern side ofthe property will be used for some of
the site drainage. Drainage swales are also planned throughout the subdivision. There
may be some underground drainage facilities for parking lots and other impervious
surfaces, however, until engineering plans are submitted for building development, that is
unknown.

Page 4 of l7

Stonn Drainage and Flood Control:



Utility and Drainage Easements, and Underground Utilities:

Utility and drainage easements will be developed in accordance with City of Donnelly
standards and best-use management practices.

Fire Hydrants and Water Mains:

Fire hydrants and water mains will be developed in accordance with Fire District and
Water Dishict standards and best-use management practices.

On-Site Septic System (yes or no):

No. The project will connect with the North Lake Recreation Sewer and Water District
infrastructure to provide wastewater facilities.

Pressurized Irrigation:

There will be no pressurized irrigation on site for this development.

Preservation of Existing Natural Features:

Staff is not aware ofany existing natural features on the site which would be required to
be preserved.

Preservation of Existing Historical Assets:

Staff is not aware of any existing historical assets on the site. If any historical artifacts are
discovered during excavation or development of the site, state law requires immediate
notification to the state.

STREET DESIGN:

Mountain Meadows Ranch South proposes frontage improvements along W. Roseberry
Road which are depicted on the plans developed by Crestline Engineers on page 9 of l0
of their drawing sheets.

ln addition to these frontage improvements, Mountain Meadows Ranch South proposes
I 00 feet of right-of-way running north-south through the center of the site. This right-of-
way is planned as a colleclor designated streel which \,!ill ultimately extend north as

shorvn on lhe Comprehensive Plan Streer Classification Map.

The developer has designed the no(h/south collector road to have

> a center median tlrat serves as a vegetated drainage swale;
i an 8-inch concrete ribbon curb on each side ofthe center median:
; l2-foot drive aisles:
r, 2-foot-wide paved shoulders:
i l6-foot-wide vegetated drainage swales next to the paved shoulders: and
i a l0-foot-wide multi-use pathway on one side.

The collector roadway section will be required to conform to all City of Donnelly Road
standards.

ln addition to the main collector, the Applicant is proposing a 5O-foot right-of-way
section for all local roads which includes 22 feet ofasphalt, curb and gutter. and detached
sidewalk. The roadway section will be required to comply with all City of Donnelly road
standards.

K.

Page 5 of l7



l.

Public Streets:
All roads will be dedicated to the City of Donnelly.

Cul-de-sac Design:
No cul-de-sacs are being proposed at this time

Sidewalks:
Sidewalks and pathways are being proposed throughoul the site to enhance pedestrian
safety and mobility.

Curbs and Gutters:

Curbs and gutters will be required to meet Donnelly standards.

Lighting:

Lighting will be required to comply with the City of Donnelly's standards.

Street Names:

Still to be determined and established through the design process and final plat

ON AND OFF.SITE PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE CIRCULATION:

Pedestian Walkways & Bike Paths:
A pathway is planned lo connect at W. Roseberry Road and run north along the main
collector as well as splitting off and running along the weslem side of the open space
area. This pathway is planned lo eventually connect to the regional pathway system that
is planned to be developed in the area which rvas once occupied by the railroad tracks
that ran though the region. The project also calls for sidewalks along all public rights-of-
way.

PUBLIC USES PROPOSED:
Other than those items previously mentioned that are for public use, no other public uses

are proposed.

PUBLIC USES SHOWN ON FUTURE ACQUISITIONS MAP:

No map currently exists.

AVAILABILITY AND ADEQUACY OF UTILITIES AND SERVICES:

The Applicant plans to work with the City of Donnelly on water system improvements
that need to be made to serve this site. The project will connect with the North Lake
Recreational Sewer and Water District infrastructure to provide wastewater facilities.

SPECIAL ON-SITE FEATURES:

Areas of Critical Environmental Concem (see submitted plat, sheet I of l0, "Existing Physical
Conditions and Natural Features Map)

Evidence of Erosion - Drainage facilities will be protected
Fish Habitat - No
Floodplain - No
Mature Trees - Yes
Riparian Vegetation - Likely

M

N

o

P

Page 6 of l7



0

Steep Slopes - No
Stream/Creek Drainage faciliq,
Unique Animal Life - No
Unique Plant Life - No
Unstable Soils - Unknown
Wildlife Habitat - Unknown

R. AGENCY RESPONSES

The following agencies have responded.

February 2. 2024, letter from McCall-Donnelly School District.
March 12,2024, letter from Ardurra. Donnelly City Engineer,
March 13,2024. letter from North Lake Recreational Sewer and Water District,
Idaho Power - No comments or concems.

CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE PUBLIC:
Updated letter from Ron Keller with FAA attachment

STAFF ANALYSIS PROVIDED WITHIN THE STAFF REPORT:

A. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PROVISIONS OF SPECIAL INTEREST REGARDING THIS
PROPOSAL:

Staff finds no Comprehensive Plan provisions of Special Interest because the Applicant has

worked with staff to assure the proposed project is in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan
including, but not limited to. its Future Land Use Map. Street Classification Map, and Natural
Features Map.

The Applicant has worked with staffto ensure the proposed project is in accordance with Donnelly
City Code Title l8 along with the conditions proposed within this reporl to assure compliance.

Donnelly'City Codes (DCC) of special interest are as follor.r's:

DCC 18.10.020 Meaning of terms or words.

"Townhouse sub-lot" means the lot resulting .from platting a residential lownhr.tuse
development; townhouse sub-lots shall have a minimum area equal to that of the
perimeter ofeach individual ktu,nhouse unit and on additknal area three feet in vidth to
any access opening, measured at the foundation. Any detached accessory structures shall
be contained within the perimeter of the townhouse sub-lol excepl as olhenNise permitted
herein.

S

Page 7 of l7

SUMMARY OF REVIEW OF' ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PLAN:
Not required

B, ZONING CODE PROVISIONS OF SPECIAL INTEREST REGARDINC 'I'HIS PROPOSAL:



DCC 18.55.050 Development standards (for the R-8 zone).

A. Minimum lot size: 5,000 square Jeet. except that the lot size may be reduced for each
dwelling il un offsetting amounl o;f open space is provided. In determining the allowable
marimum density. the acreage of the parcel in queslion shall be rounded off to lhe
neerest one-tenth of an acre. For example. a parcel which is I0. I 5 acres shall be treated
as 10.2 acres. and a parcel u'hich is 10.119 acres shall be teated as a parcel of l0.l
acres.
B. Maximum multifamily residential densiq,: no more than eight units per acre.
C. Minimum lot v'idth: 50 feet, excepl as fttllots:
D. Tov'nhouse sub-lots shall conlbrm t<t the standards established in the International
Fire Codc. as adopted bv the ci\' ol Donnelly

STAFF DISCUSSION: Townhouse (or townhome) sub-lots are permitted to
have reduced lot widths and lot sizes; those-single-family lots that are below the
5,000-square-foot minimum may be permitted if an offsetting increase in open
space is provided. After reviewing the submitted preliminary plat, staff has
verified that these regulations are being followed.

DCC 18.145.070 Development Standards:

B. Lots qnd Blocks

1. A minimtrm ol six percent of all developments larger than ./ive ucres shall be provided
Jbr open space open to the general public. A density bonus nay be allov'ed by the council
if the purks are developed and dedicqted to the city of Donnelly. Open space lots or
common areas shall be clearll, laheled on the plat as " nctn-buildable. "

STAFF DISCUSSION: The project has two main open space areas that are to be
labeled "non-buildable" on the final plat. They total 7.05 acres and there is
anolher 1.08 acres ofopen space that will include the clubhouse and tot lot. Staff
has verified that the open space far exceeds that required per code (over 170% is
planned and 6% is required).

DCC I 8. I 35.020 Applicabilir"v":

All nev' conslruction, exlerior remodels, and additions in the central business district,
mixed-use district, and general commercial district, and where specified in this title, are
subject to the design review process. All duplex. triplex, and other multifamily buildings.
and all self-storage/mini-storage buildings. within the city. regardless of the zone in
u,hich they are proposed. and other buildings proposed.for the light industrial zone are
subiecl b design rerietv.

STAFF DISCUSSION: The conceptual site plans, landscape plans and
conceptual elevation details are all subject to submittal of Design Review
applications and conditions which may be placed on those applications by the
Citv Council.

Page 8 of l7



DCC 18.1,15.060 Improvements requi red:

It shall be a requirement rf the devebper lo constuct the minimum improyement.\ sel

fbrth herein for the .subdivision, to all city standards.
B. Curbs. gullers. and sideu'alks are required in all districts unless traived by the council.

STAFF DISCUSSION: The letter from the City Engineer addresses this
requirement but it important to clarif, that, especially for pedestrian connectivity
between the residential and commercial uses. that a minimum 5-foot wide
concrete sidewalk should be constructed along the west side ofthe new collector
road. Additionally. upon review of the Design Review applications, pedestrian
connections should be provided connecting commercial buildings to the street
sidewalks.

DCC 18.1.15.070 Development Standa rrls:

C. Orderly Deve lopment.
2. No subdivision shall be approved v,hich allbcts the ability oJ'political
subdivisions o.fthe state, including the school district, to deliver services v,ithout
compromising qualitv of ser-vice deliveru to current resident.s or imposing
substantial additional costs upon current residenls, unless the developer provides

for the mitigation oJ the efrbcts ofsubdivision. Such mitigation may include, but
is not Iimited to. rhe JblloN'ing:

a. Provision ofon-site or off-sile street or intersection improvemenls.
b. Provision o/ other o/f-site improvements.

STAFF DISCUSSION: This project has the potential 1o generate approximately
7,000 daily vehicle trips (DVT) at full build-out, depending upon the final land
uses.

This estimation is based upon the following criteria

/ Approximately 200 dwelling units at l0 trips per day = 2000 DVT
/ Approximate 30.000 sf of office use at l2 trips per thousand - 360 DVT
r' Approximately 70,000 sfof commercial use at 60 trips per thousand =

4,200 DVT

Prior 1o the submittal of a tlnal plat the Owner should conduct a traffic study by a
professional engineer that identifies the traffic impacts to W. Roseberrl, Road and
the intersection of W. Roseberry Road with State Highway 55. The study should
be submitted to the City of Donnelly. The traffic study should identi! the
approximate percentage ofthe site's build-out at which time design, construction
or operational changes are needed to either W. Roseberry Road and the
intersection with SH-55. The City and the Idaho Transportation Department
(lTD) will both conduct a review and approval. The Owner should be required to
either construct improvements or contribute to the City a proportional share of
lhe cost ofany roadway or intersection improvements identified in the traffic
analysis.

Page 9 of l7



PI.]BLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

A. A public hearing on the applications was held before the City Council on April 15,2024, at which
time testimony was taken and the public hearing was closed. The City Council acted on the
applications at that time.

B. Oral testimony in favor ofthe applications was presented to the City Council by no one other than the
applicant and their representative.

C. Oral testimony in opposition to the applications was presented to the Cit-v Council by no one

D. Oral testimony neither in favor or opposed to the applications was presented to the City Council by
one person who had questions about vacant commercial space and the lack of workforce housing.

CITY COUNCIL DECISION REGARDING THE REZONE:

After deliberation the City Council voted 4 to 0 to approve 2024-RZ-l for rezoning with a development
agreement with the following condilions to be placed within a development agreement:

Page l0 of l7

4.1 This Development Agreement shall vest the right of Owner to develop the Property subject to the
conditions and limitations set forth in this Development Agreement. This Development Agreement
shall not preclude the application of any law that is specifically mandated and required by changes
in state or federal laws or regulations. In the event such law prevents or precludes compliance with
one or more provisions ofthis Development Agreement, Owner and Donnelly shall meet and confer
to determine how provisions of this Development Agreement would need to be modified or
suspended in order to cornply with the law while still allouing the project to proceed substantially
in accordance with this Agreement. Owner shall prepare and process the necessary amendmenl or
amendments to this Developrnent Agreement reasonabll' required in order to complete the
development of the Property in accordance with this Agreement. Owner will submit such ancillary
applications, as may be required in order to complete developmenl of the Project beyond the
Written Decision, which may include floodplain development permil review, design review,
preliminary and final plat reviews. and/or any conditional use permils and any other applicable
applications as may be required by the Donnelly City Code, which shall comply with the Donnelly
Ciq Code, as it exists at the time ofexecution of this Development Agreement.

4.2 The Concept Plan (Exhibit C) represents Owner's current concept for completion ofthe project. As
the Concept Plan evolves, the City understands and agrees thal certain changes in that concept may
occur. lf the Cit) detennines thal any such changes require additional public comment due to
potential impacts on surrounding property or the community, a public hearing shall be held on any
proposed changes in the Concept PIan. notice shall be provided as may be required by the City.

4.3 The project has two main open space areas shall be included within an open space easement.
common lot or similar open space use control method on the final plat, with a note on the plat
stating that these open space areirs are non-buildable except for open space amenity structures as

may be approved by the Donnelly City Council. The open space areas lotal approximatel) 6.86
acres. The Design Review application for the design plans for these open space areas, shall include
a minimum of 30 parking spaces, and shall be submitted to the City and City approval shall be
required prior to issuance of any permits for residential. This open space area is to remain in as

natural a state as feasible and is not intended to be an active use manicured open space area.
Completion of any City of Donnelly required improvements for the open space area shall occur



prior to issuance ofany occupaocy permits for residential. A note shall be provided on the Final
plat indicating that this area is to be owned and maintained by the homeowner's association.

4.4 To mitigate noise between floors and units. for residential buildings comprising more than one
dwelling unit, first floors shall be insulated from second floors, second floors shall be insulated
from third floors. and so forth. and common walls between units shall be insulated. The insulation
method shall be reviewed and approved by the Donnelly City Planning and Zoning Administrator
prior to issuance of building permits.

4.5 This project has the potential to generate approximately 7.000 daily vehicle trips at full build-out.
depending upon the final land uses. Prior to the submiftal ofa final plat the Orvner shall conduct a

traffic study by a professional engineer that identifies the traffic impacts to W. Roseberry Road and
the intersection of W. Roseberry Road with State Highway 55. The study shall be subrnined to the
City ofDonnelly. The traffic study shall identify the approximate percentage ofthe site's build-out
at which time design. conslruction or operational changes are needed to either W. Roseberry Road

and the intersection with SH-55. The City and the ldaho Transportation Department (lTD) will both
conduct a review and approval. The Owner shallbe required to either construct improvements or
contribute to the City a proportional share ofthe cost ofany roadway or intersection improvements
identified in the traffrc analysis.

4.6 The Owner acknowledges the requirements within City of Donnelly Ordinance l74 "Water Supply"
and will comply with these requirements.

CITY COUNCIL DECISION REGARDING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT:
After deliberation the City Council voted 4 Io 0 to approve 2024-PP-l for the preliminary plat lor
Mountain Meadows Ranch South Subdivision with the following site specific and standard conditions
approval:

SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PRELIMINARY PLAT:

l. All City'Codes in effect as of the date ofthe signed lindings for this preliminary plat must be

complied with unless the City Council grants a waiver as may be provided for within Donnelly
Cilv Code or within ldaho State Statute Section 67-6512 (D.

2. Comply with all applicable conditions noted in the March 12, 2024,letter from Levi Howell, PE,
Ciry Engineering firm, Ardurra.

3. The multi-use pathway on the east side ofthe collector road shall be within right ofway or placed
within a l6-foot wide easement granted to the City of Donnelly. It shall be constructed ofasphalt
or similar material

4. A minimum 5-foot wide compacted natural surface, crushed granite or similar malerial pathway
shall be constructed along the rvest side ofthe new collector road rlithin the right-of-rvay.

5. A minimum l0-foot wide sidewalk shall be constructed on W. Roseberry Road abutting the site,
see typical cross section shown on sheet 9 of 10.

6. Upon review of the Design Review applications, pedestrian connections shall be provided
connecting comnrercial buildings to the street sidewalks.

7. The conceptual site plans, landscape plans, and conceptual elevalion details are all subject to

PagelloflT



submittal of Design Review applications and conditions which may be placed on those
applications by the City Council. which requirements shall be consistent with development of the
project in accordance with the approved Concept Plan shown as an Exhibit within the Development
Agreement.

The landscape and site plans will change with specific review of details such as snow storage
requirements. and storm drainage controls. The following are comments related to the preliminary
review of the submitted conceptual landscape plans. All comments are page specific as well as

general guidance for the overall landscape plan set and are all subject to Design Review approval.

Page L LOl
a) Honey locusts are shown to be placed on individual lots with a setback of l0 feet,

yet the tree width is 35 feet which will conflict with future building construction.
Consider using class Itrees in this setting.

b) For the narrow building lots use Class I trees to reduce conflict with future drives
and sidewalks.

c) Some trees are shown within 2 feet ofedge ofhardscaping such as curbs and
walks. Place a minimum of 5 feet away from hard surface edges or specift
appropriate root barrier.

d) Shrub planting on plan is illegible. The legend graphic scale should match the
plan scale. Recommend plan scale to be minimum of I inch=20 feet'for
readability if using non-labeled shrub material.

e) Label roadways with their classificalion, public road, private drive or lane, or
alley, etc.

PageLl.02lL1.03
a) Trees are required in all end or terminal planters as well as interior parking lot

planters.
b) Trees in islands within vision triangles shall have a note requiring a minimum

limb height of 8 feet.

Page L I .05
a) Plant all terminal planters with a minimum of one (l) tree.
b) Trees in islands within vision triangles shall have a note requiring a minimum

limb height of 8 feet-

Page L I .06
a) Keynote #2 denotes native wetland. bul the color used denotes pond.

b) Dash the wetland channel under the streets to denote that it is below the
pavement. It reads as though it is a crosswalk or olher finish on lhe roadway

Page L I .07
a) Keynote #19 - asphalt trail does not communicate graphically

Page l2 of l7

Page L I .04
a) Label pathways that are not represenled as sidewalks. The use ofa centerline in

the pathway layout is inconsistent and confusing graphically.
b) Keynote #18 is boardwalk but the plan uses lhe same graphic representation for

sidewalk and boardwalk and has accessibility ramps with no material delineation.
Needs clarification.



Page L I .09
a) Terminal planters appear to be too narrow in spotsl they should be 5 feet

minimum.
b) Note tree grates where tree plantings are in streetscapes.

Page L l.l0
a) Label enlarged plans with location of enlarged plan and location ofoverall plan.
b) Keynote #2 is incorrectly labeled.
c) Street planters are shown with no shrub materials. Install shrub beds with shrub

plantings at a minimum of 50-70% planted at maturit-v or plant wilh sodded lawn

8. The applicant shall work with the City staff and the Valley County Pathway Committee to
finalize sidewalk and pathway design recommendations for review by the City Council prior to
Council approval of a final plat.

NOTE: In the event a Standard Condition of Approval conflicts with a Site Specific Condition of
Approval contained herein the Site Specific Condition of Approval shall control.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PRELIMINARY PLAT:

l. The Applicant shall comply with all requirements of the [daho Transportation Department
including. but not limited to. approval of the drainage system. curbs, gutters. streets, and

sidewalks.

2. Complete \rater and sewer system construction plans shall be reviewed and approved by the City
Engineer. and/or applicable agency, which must have jurisdiction prior to the engineer signing the
final plat. Required improvements shall include, but not be limited to, extending all utilities to the
platted property. The developer may submit a letter in lieu of plans to explain why plans may not
be necessary.

3. Unless septic tanks are permifted, wet line sewers will be required, and the Applicant rvill be

required to provide the City Engineer with a Will Serve Letter from the sewer entity serving the
property and accepting the project for service prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat.

4. Per Idaho Code, Section 3l-3805, conceming irrigation rights, transfer and disclosure, the water
rights appurtenant to the lands in said subdivision, which are within the irrigation entity, will be

transferred from said lands by the owner thereof; otherwise the subdivider shall provide for
underground tile, or other similar and satisfactory underground conduit, to permit the delivery of
water to those landowners within the subdivision who are also within the irrigation entity.

Plans showing the delivery system must be approved by a registered professional engineer and

shall be approved by the City Engineer prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat.

5. The Applicant shall submit a letter from the appropriate drainage entity, approving the drainage
system and/or accepting said drainage; otherwise, the Applicant shall submit a letter from a

registered professional engineer certiffing that all drainage shall be meel standard requirements
prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat. A copy of the construction drawing(s) shall be

subm itted uith the lener.

Pagel3oflT

Page L 1.08 (and for all sheets)
a) Lawn should not be directly against building foundations. Provide shrutr planters

or an l8-inch minimum concrete ribbon curb with all sloping away from building
in all directions for a minimum of I 0 feet.



6 Drainage system plans shall be submined to the City Engineer for review and approval prior to
the City Engineer signing the final plat. The plans shall show how swales (or drain piping) will be
developed in the drainage easements. The approved drainage system shall be constructed. or a

sureo shall be submitted to the City Clerk, prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat. The
CC&R's shall contain clauses to be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer and City
Atlomey, prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat, requiring that lots be so graded that all
runoffruns either over the curb or to the drainage easement. and that no runoffshall cross any lot
line into another lot except wilhin a drainage easement.

No ditch, pipe, canal. drain, or other structure for irrigation water or irrigation wastewater owned
by an organized irrigation district. canal company. ditch association, drainage district. drainage
entit), or other inigation entity. shall be obstructed, routed, covered or changed in any way unless
such obstruction, rerouting, covering or changing has first been approved in writing by the entity.
A Registered Engineer shall certifl that any ditch rerouting, piping, covering or otherwise
changing of the existing irrigation or waste ditch (l) has been made in such a manner thal the
flow of water will not be impeded or increased beyond carrying capacity of the downstream
ditch: (2) will not otherwise injure any person or persons using or interested in such ditch or their
property: and (3) has satisfied the ldaho Standards for Public Works Construction. A copy of such
written approval and certification shall be filed with the conslruction drarving and submitted to
the City Engineer prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat.

Encroachments including, but not limited to, landscaping, fencing, lighting, and/or pathways shall
nol be located within any easement or right-of-way for any ditch. pipe, canal. drain, or other
structure used for irrigation water or irrigation wastewater without the express written approval of
the organized irrigation district. canal company, ditch association, drainage district, drainage
entiO" or other irrigation entity associated with such ditch. pipe, drainage. canal or other structure.
The Applicant shall submit a copy of the wriften approval from the irrigation entity, drainage

district, or drainage entity prior to the City Clerk signing the final plat.

Street light plans shall be submitted and approved, indicating the location. height, and wattage. by
the Ciq Engineer prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat. All construction shall comply
with the City's specifications and standards.

The Applicant shall delineate on the face of the final plat an easement, acceptable to the City
Engineer. for the purpose of installing and maintaining street light fixtures, conduit, and wiring
lying outside any dedicated public right-of-way, prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat.
Whether located inside or outside of the public right-of-way. the perpetual maintenance of the
streetlights shall be the responsibility of the Applicant. subdivider. business owner, or
homeowner.

The Applicant shall provide utility easements as required by the public utility providing service,
and as may be required by the Donnelly City Code, prior to the City Engineer signing the final
p lat.

An approval letter from the Donnelly Fire Department shall be submitted to the City prior to the
City Engineer signing the final plat.

Covenants, homeowner's association Lry-laws, or other similar deed restrictions acceptable to the
Donnelly City Attorney, which provide for the use, control and mutual maintenance of all
common areas, storage facilities. recreational facilities. streetlights or open spaces, shall be
reviewed and approved by the Donnelly City Attorney prior to the City Engineer signing the final
plat.

A restrictive covenant must be recorded. and a note on the face of the final plat is required,
providing for mutual maintenance and access easements.

1

ti

I

t0.

ll

t2

Page 14 of l7



l3

t,+

Appropriate papers describing decision-making procedures relating to the maintenance of
structures, grounds and parking areas shall be reviewed and approved by the Donnelly Cit)
Attorney prior to lhe Cir]- Engineer signing the final plat.

Should the homeowner's association be responsible lbr the operation and maintenance of any
storm drainage facilities outside ol the public rights of way, the covenants and restrictions,
homeowner's association by-laws, or other similar deed restrictions acceptable to the Donnelly
City Attomey shall be reviewed and approved by the Donnelly City Attorney prior to the CiR
Engineer signing the final plat.

The Applicant shall submit an application for Design Revierv when required per Donnelll City
Code and shall obtain Citl approval for all required landscaping. common area, and subdivision
signage prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat.

Conservation and recreation easements (ifapplicable) shall be approved by the staffand the City
Engineer and shall be shown on the final plat prior to issuance ofa building permit or Certificate
of Occupancy (whichever occurs first).

The Applicant shall place a note on the face of the plat which states: "Minimum building setback
lines shall be in accordance with the applicable zoning and subdivision regulations at the time of
issuance ofthe building permit or as specifically approved and/or required".

The Applicant shall comply with the provisions of the Donnelly City Code, pertaining to
floodplain and river/stream protection regulations (if applicable). prior to the City Engineer
signing the final plat.

The Applicant shall obtain approval of the development relative to its eflects on wetlands or other
natural waterways (if applicable) from the Corps of Engineers, Idaho Department of Water
Resources and any other agency with jurisdiction prior to the City Engineer signing the final plat.

Basements in homes in the flood plain are prohibited.

The Americans with Disabilities Act. Uniform Building Code, Donnelly City Code. Donnelly
Comprehensive Plan. and all applicable County. Slate and Federal Codes and Regulations. shall
be complied with. All design and construction shall be in accordance with all applicable City of
Donnelly Codes unless specifically approved by the City Council-

Any changes to the plans and specifications upon which this approval is based. other than those
required by lhe above conditions. will require submittal ofan application for modification and
approval of said application prior to commencing any change. Any change by the Applicant to the
planned use of the property, which is the subject of said application shall require the Applicant to
comply with all rules, regulations, ordinances, plans. and any olher regulatory and legal
restrictions in force at the time the Applicant (or its successors in interest) submits the application
to the City of Donnelly for a change to the planned use of the subject property.

ln accordance with Donnely City Code | 8.145.030 section (E) (1) a one year extension is hereby
granted such that ifa final plat application is not filed within t\vo (2) years following the City
Council approval of the preliminary plat application the preliminary plat application shall be

deemed null and void unless an additional time extension is granted by the City Council.

The City's actions on the application do not grant the Applicant any appropriation of water or
interference with existing water rights. The Applicant indemnifies and holds the City harmless for
any and all water rights claims in any way associated with this application.

The Applicant shall take care to locate, and protect from damage, existing utilities. pipelines and
4imilar structures. Documentation indicating that "Digline" has performed an inspection of the
site shall be submitted prior to the issuance ofany building permits for the site.

l5

16.

t1

l8

19.

20.

21

11

24

Page l5 of l7



25

26

?l

Attach a note to the final plat which states in general that surrounding land *ith farm uses and
related activities shall be protected pursuant to the ldaho Right to Farm Act.

The Applicant shall provide a construction site dust control mitigation plan to be reviewed and
approved by staff prior to lhe issuance of a "Notice to Proceed with Construction" letter.

If applicable. verification and assurance of compliance rvith any Federal Aviation Administration
requiremenls, which may consisl ofa note on the final plat shall be provided to the City prior to
the City Engineer signing the final plat.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW:

The Citl Council reviewed the particular facls and circumstances of this proposed rezone with
Development Agreemenl and Preliminary Plal in regard to the November 20. 2024, City of Donnelly
Comprehensive Plan and established goals. objectives and policies and Donnelly City Code (DCC),
and based upon the information provided concludes that the proposed rezone with development
agreement and preliminary plat are in accordance with the said City of Donnelly Comprehensive Plan
and Donnelly City Code (DCC) because:

A. ln part, the proposed zoning is consistent with the adopted Future Land Use Map and Land Use
Chapter goals. objectives, and policies: and

B. In parl. the roadway network is in conformance with the adopted Street Classification Map and
Transporlation Chapter goals, objectives, and policies; and

C. In accordance with DCC Chapter I 8.1 70 *DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS", the rezone
application meets the regulations therein and as set forth within the conditions ofapproval herein.

D. In accordance with DCC Chapter 18.145 *SUBDIVISION", the preliminary plat meets the
regulations therein and as set forth within the conditions ofapproval herein: and

E. The intbrmation provided fiom the agencies having jurisdiction over the public facilities needed
for this site indicates that adequate public facilities exist, or are expected to be provided. to serve
all uses allowed on this property or as set forth within the conditions ofapproval hereinl and

F. The subdivision will be served adequately by essential public facilities such as streets. police and
fire protection, schools. drainage structures, refuse disposal. water and sewer; or that the persons

or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide
adequately any such services, as noled in the documentation provided fiom said agencies or as set
lorth within the conditions ofapproval herein: and

C. That based upon agency verification and as conditioned herein. there is adequate public financial
capabilitl to support the proposed developmentl and

H. That any health, safety and environmental concerns have been adequately addressed by the
applicant or as set forth within the conditions ofapproval herein.

lend oftext; signatures on.following pagesl

Page l6 of l7



DATITD rhis 20 rrr day of Ma1'2024

CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF DONNELL\'
Valley County, Idaho

Susan Dorris, Mayor

Lori Clements, Donnelly City Clerk

PagelToflT

ATTES'I':



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-15

MeetingDate 05/2012024

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Professional Services & Consulting Agreement
Valley County Weed Department

Departue,rl Approvals Initiuls Otiginolot

SupDorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $ 1.200.00

FUNDING
SOURCE:

General Funds (parks/streets)

TIMELINE:

SLiMMARY STATEITEtr'T:

Proffessional Services and Consulting Agreement between Valley County and the City to detect and treat

noxious weeds on city owned property.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Authorize Mayor to sign Agreement with Valley Counlyfor Noxious ll/eed Control.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



Doolsign Envelope lD: 59136F61€3E2-1EF BA[3€2545C75D0C5

AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUMS

OF UNDERSTANTING SERVICES CONTRACT

This Professional Personal Service Contract made this 

-day 
of by and

between the City of Donnelly (hereinafter "the Cihy'' and Valley County weed and Pest

Control (hereinaft er'the Count/).

WHEREAS, the City has need of the personal services of the County in the profession

of Weed Control and the County desires to provide those services to the City.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration for the items, conditions, and promises as

hereinafter set forth, the City and the County agree as follows:

1. Puroose: The purpose of this contract is to provide the City with the professional

personal service of the County in order to do the following; spray of noxious

weeds and lnvasive plants on the City lands.

3. Com pensation: The City agrees and promises to pay the County compensation as

follows: maximum compensation not to exceed 51,200.00 Payment for partial

performance of any service under this contract may not be made prior to

approval of that performance by City Council. Final payment under this contract

may not be made until all services required under this contract and all applicable

items of the contract have been met.

4. Performance Schedule: The term of this contract ls from June 1, 2024 through

September 30, 2024.

5. !!e.!!oo: The City Council designates Mavor. as liaison under this agreement. The

County agrees to make all official contacts with the City with this designee or

such other person as the City Council appoints.

6. Citv ista nce: The City agrees and promises to provide assistance to the

County by providing a detailed description of spraying Iocation(s) as necessary

7. Ownershi and Publication of Material : Unless specifically set forth in this item,

the City retains ownership for all purposes of the working papers, working

products, and end products resultant from partial or full performance under this

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS

OF UNDERSTANOING SERVICES CONTRAO

2. The County's Duties: ln order to fulfill the purpose of this contract, the County

agrees and promises to carry out the following duties. Spray of noxious weeds

and invasive plants on the City lands and such other related tasks as necessary to

fulfillthis contract.



Doorsign Envelope lD: 591 36F61-838248F*I3€2545C75D0C5

contract. The County agrees and promises to have all information concerning

activities; under this contract approved by the designated liaison prior to release

of that information.

8. Indeoendent the Countv: This contract is with the Coun ty as an independent

contractor and does not establish an employer-employee relationship with the
County or any person employed by him for any purpose. ln this regard, the
County agrees to pay all state, federal, or local taxes, fees, or other assessments

related to employment of himself or any person or individual employed by him

as necessary in fulfillment of the contract-

q The County agrees to obtain in full force and effort, without any periods of
lapse, worker's compensation insurance on all employees ofthe County. This

insurance coverage shall be continuous during the entire term of this
contract- As an alternative to maintaining effective worker/s compensation

insurance coverage on all employees of the County.

9. Special Conditions: The County agrees and promises to perform the special

conditions under his agreement as follows: Use caution when spraying along

water's edge.

10. Records bv the Countv: The County agrees and promises to keep and maintain
reasonable records of activities performed under this contract.

L1. Access to Records: As required by law, the County agrees to permit access to
those the Country's records as may be necessary for legislative post-audit and

analysis purposes in determining compliance with the terms of this contract.

12. Termination and Default: This contract may be terminated by notice in writing to
the opposite at its address as set forth herein at least _L days prior to the
effective date of termlnation. Upon default by either the City or the County, the
non-defaulting party may terminate this contract as set forth in this item. lf
default is remedied prior to the effective date of termination, the non-defaulting
party may elect not to terminate this contract. Upon termination, the City agrees

and promises to pay the County for work performed up to and including the
termination date, and the County agrees and promises to return all materials

supplied by the City except those used in performance of this contract as well as

working papers, working products, and end products resulting from this
agreement.

13. Venue: The City and the County agrees that the venue for any court action

arising under this agreement shall be in the Fourth Judicial District in and for

CONTRACTS, AGREEM€NTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



Doorsign Envelope lD: 591 36F614362-II8FHA|3-E2545C75O0C5

Valley County, ldaho, Further, the City and the County agree that this contract

shall be interpreted according to the law of ldaho.

14. Assiqnment: The City and the County agree that as this contract is for the
personal service of the County, this contract is not assignable, may not be

transferred, nor may a subcontract be let hereunder unless both parties agree in

writing prior to any such action.

15. Entire Asreement - Modification: This writing contains the entire agreement

between the City and the County on the subject matter of this contract,

statements, promises, or inducements made by either party or agents of either

party, which are not contained in this agreement, are not valid or binding. No

modifications, enlargement, or alteration of thls contract is valid or binding

except upon written agreements signed by all parties to this contract.

16. Eoual Emol nt Oooortunitv: No part of this agreement shall be performed in

a manner which discriminates against any person on the basis of race, color,

religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental

handicap, or natural origin by the persons performing the agreement. Any hiring

shall be on the basis of merit and qualifications directly related to the

requirements of the particular position being filled. Fair Labor Standards. The

County agrees to comply with all federal and state wages and hour rules,

statutes and regulations, and warrants that all applicable federal and state labor

standards provisions will be complied with, both by the County, in the event the

subcontracted services to fulflll the terms and conditions of the agreement are

agreed upon by the City and the County.

17. lnability to Fulfill Contract: lt is understood that the Cou nty will notify the liaison

of the City immediately upon determination that any malady or occurrence has

taken place which would, in any way affect or alter the duties, responsibilities,

authorities, relationships, or ability of the County to fulfill the provisions of this

agreement in a timely manner and as prescribed herein.

18. Liabilitv: Each party shall bear its own liability and responsibility for the actions

of its employees, officers, agents, and assigns in connection with performance of

this agreement. Each party shall carry its own insurance in appropriate amounts

as required by law and sufficient to meet the minimum requirements of the

ldaho Tort Claims Act.

19. Erclulielj Each party has full power and authority to enter into and perform this

agreement, and the person signing this agreement, understands it and agrees to

be bound by it.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS

OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



tloorsign Envelopc lO: 59136F61€:)E2-€F B&13{2545C75O0C5

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties to this contract caused this

contract to be entered into on the date first written.

Dated this of 7024

Datedrhis / oJ/yt:/L2o24

Do Miller, Valley Cou Cle rk

City of Donnelly

By: Susan Dorris, Mayor

Valley County Board of County Commissioners

By: Elting Hasbrouck, Chairman, BOCC

By: NealThompson, issioner

By: Sherry Maupin, Commissioner

fl

CONTRACTS, AGRIEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS

OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Airport Gate

Dep a d me,,t, p protollt Originalor

Suplro at
Mar or ' Council
Clerlc/Treasurer

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Vandalization ofthe airport last fall, ledto the decision to lockthe gate inthe northwest comer. Howard
Nau is requesting that he be able to double lock the gate for quicker access to his property from the

airport.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve or deny access through the norlhwest gale to Howard Nau by double locking the gate.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-16

MeetingDate 0512012024

Public Works
f-----T_-----__l



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB24-17
Meeting Date 05120124

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Parks and Recreotion
Ltw n mower/Troi ler P urch ose

Depa merrl Appruvals lnitials Originat|r

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk'Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $ | 6.000 *budgeted

FU NDING
SOURCE:

General Funds (parks)

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The purchase of a new lawnmower and utility trailer for the city parks.

The funds for these purchases was budgeted and approved for in the FY24 budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the purchase of lawnmower and ulilit), troiler not lo exceed $16,000.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-18

Meeting Date 05120124

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Agree me nt fo r Plannin g Serv ices
Land Consultunts, Inc.

Deparlmenl Approvals Inilials Origirrator

Suppotter
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Current agreement for Planning Services has expired. This new agreement would extend the services

until December of 2025.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Agreement for Planning Semices with Land Consultants, Inc.

RECORD OF COTINCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



AGREEMENT
for

PLANNING SERVICES

Bet\\'een

LAND CONSULTANTS. INC (LCI)
and

CITY OF- DONNELLY. IDAHO

This Agreement is made and entered into between the City olDonnelly ("OWNER") and LCl.
through its President (-CONTRACTOR") this day of .2021

ln consideration of the mutual promises herein contained. the OWNER and CONTRACTOR
agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

During the term of this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall fumish lo OWNER, Land Use
Planning Services. Such services shall be performed by individuals as employees or
independent contractors of the CONTRACTOR and not as employees of the OWNER.

2. TERM

3.1

).:

The Agreement shall commence on May l. 2024. and shall end on December 3 l. 2025.
unless extended by motion of the City Council and agreed to by CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR will perform services with due and responsibte diligence consistent with
sound professional practices. Any services identified by'task Order are expected to be
completed by CONTRACTOR. even if after December 31.2025.

3. COSTS

Basic Services. As compensation lor Basic Services to be performed by
CONTRACTOR. the OWNER u'ill pay CONTRACTOR for services as follow's
$280.00 for each hour with any work to be approved by the OWNER prior to
commencement. See Basic Services list attached.

Additional Services. The CONTRACTOR shalt not take any action hereunder
which could cause the amount for which OWNER would be obligated to
CONTRACTOR to exceed costs defined herein. However. that this sum may be

increased or decreased from year to year by the OWNER if additional sen'ices are

required or the scope of work is adjusted for any reason, through an Addendum to
this Agreement.

Page 1 of 4



J.-) Reimbursable Expenses. The OWNER shall pay for items as Reimbursable
Expenses if the items have had prelious approval. At no time. shall the
CONTRACTOR purchase any items r.r'ithout prior approval or the item shall be
deemed as non-reimbursable and the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the
payment. Prior approval shall be made through the Treasurer's Office.

1.4 Invoice and Paymenl. CONTRACTOR will submit invoices by the 25th of each

month. OWNER will make payment within 30 calendar days of the invoice date.

CONTRACTOR shall keep accurate records of services rendered and provide
detailed invoices to OWNER.

1, OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION

All deliverables resulting lrom this Agreement. including hard and digital copies
of information, data, mapping. graphics. exhibits and other documenls. are the
property of the OWNER. The CONTRACTOR shalt not reuse or modi$ said

deliverables without the OWNER'S written permission.

5. TERMINATION

The OWNER and CONTRACTOR may terminate this Agreement by giving
thirty (30) days written notice thereof. If terminated by OWNER.
CONTRACTOR shall be paid by the OWNER for the portion of the work
completed prior to termination. If terminated by CONTRACTOR, OWNER shall
be reimbursed by the CONTRACTOR for any costs associated with finding a
replacement CONTRACTOR.

The OWNER may request to modifr this Agreement a1 any time and OWNER
and CONTRACTOR shall agree to an equitable adjustment in cost and schedule.

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Should a dispute arise. OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree to negotiate all
disputes between them in good faith for a period of thirty (30) calendar days lrom
the date the dispute is raised in writing by either the OWNER or CONTRACTOR
IF the parties faiI to resolve the dispute through negotiation. then prior to
litigation the dispute shall be decided through non-binding mediation or other
mutually agreed altemate dispute resolution technique, the fees and expenses of
which shalt be split equally. This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws of the
State of Idaho.

8. SUSPENSION OF SERVICES

Page 2 ol 4

6. MODIFICA'TIONS



If the OWNER suspends services of the CONTRACI-OR fbr an)'reason for nrore
than thirt) (30) days. the OWNER and thc'CONTRACTOR shall agree to an

equitable adjustment in cost and schedule.

9 INSIlRAN('ll

CONI'RACTOR shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth belou.
CONTRACTOR shall cause OWNER to be listed as an additional insured on any'

applicable general liability insurance policy carried by CONTRACTOR.

Workers'Compensalion Statutorl

General Liabilily
Each occurrence (Bodily lnjury
And Property Damage)
General Aggregate

$ 50.000
$ 50.000

Automobile Liability
Combined Singte Limit (Bodily
lnjury and Property Damage) $ 500.000

Professional Liability
Each Claim Made
Annual Aggregate

Address: 169 Hallerty Street

Donnelly. Idaho 8361 5

PROF'FESIONAL PLANNING SERVICES
SCOPE OF WORK

Address: P.O. Box 3 l4
Eagte. ldaho 83616

$ l .000.000
$1.000.000
$ r .000.000

Errors and Omissions s 1 .000.000

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date

first above written.

OWNER: CITYOFDONNELLY CONTRACTOR: I-and Consultants lnc

By, B)':
Susan Dorris, Mayor Mark Butler. President [-CI

Page 3 of 4



TASK LIST

l. Assist with Impact Area Negotiations.

2. Assist with larger planning applications.

3. Attend meetings as required.
a. prepare information for meetings
b. prepare to discuss issues and ramifications ofdecisions

4. Interpret and apply Donnelly City Code and State law as interpreted for land use.

5. Other duties as assigned.

6. Communications to come through the Mayor. City Clerk or City Attomey only.

Page 4 of 4



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Do n nelly, lD 83615

Te lephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

May 74,2024

Utility Billings: As ofTuesday, May 14,2024, there is51,291.79(10) past due 30 days or more,
in water billings.

Local Option Tax: April Receipts (March Tax) 59,829.41

Airport: Open

lnspection

Clerk: LOT Committee - May 21't

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Tennis Courts, Rest Area, Boat Docks, Campground - OPEN

Camp Host

Planning & Zoning: Comprehensive Plan Update

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement, Tuesday, May 21't

Water:

Office Closures: May 27 , 2024 - Memorial Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: June 11 ,2024, City Council Meeting


